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To: Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
USA 
 
Date: 03-21-2024  
 

Ref:   Dismissal of this Class II Permissive Change (TC805143) 
FCC ID: AS57705SARHMC-2 
 

We are requesting a dismissal of this Class II Permissive Change (TC805143) as directed by 

FCC.  This is due to the fact that the grant was issued based upon mistaken guidance, by the 

FCC, regarding the allowance of increasing the power listed on the grant through an increase in 

antenna gain.  We now know that this type of change is not allowed.  We will maintain the 

original grant as issued. No units have been sold or marketed in the U.S. under FCC part 96 

Category B levels. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Michael Shalla 
 
Nokia Canada Inc 
 
 


